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BID BULLETIN NO. 3 
26 May 2021 

 
Waterproofing of Roof deck, Gutter and Third Floor Open Area including Parapet and GI Roof and 

Rehabilitation of Downspouts for the Main Building of the People’s Television Network, Inc. (PTNI) 
 

ITB NO. 2021-0001 
 

This bulletin is being issued to revise/clarify certain portions of the bidding documents and address 
concerns and questions. This shall form an integral part of the bidding document for the above-stated 
project. 
 

Item 
No. 

Comments/Queries/Concerns Response 

1 
Are those bidders from the previous bidding 
still need to pay for Bidding Documents? 

Those who have previously purchased the bidding 
documents from the last bidding are no longer 
required to purchase the Bidding documents. 

2 
With regards to the site inspection, do we 
need to email for a schedule? 

Please see Bid Bulletin No. 1 for the complete 
details of the Site Inspection.  

3 
Clarification on the PCAB License category, 
can it be General Building or Engineering? 

The PCAB Category requirement for this project is 
Specialty for waterproofing work (SP-WP) 
regardless if you have other PCAB Category. 

4 

In the project requirement, the PCAB License 
should have a relative experience which is 
Specialty for Waterproofing Work (SP-WP) 
and the minimum License Category is Trade 
E which the considered size range is Small A. 
 
Based on the PCAB board resolution, Small A 
and Small B contractors without similar 
experience to bid only for contracts not 
more than fifty percent (50%) of the 
allowable range of contract cost of their 
respective size range(s). 
 
What is your take on this? Is the Specialty for 
Waterproofing Work (SP-WP) still required? 

Specialty for Waterproofing Work is still required 
for this project,  
 
RA 9184 states that contractors under Small A and 
Small B categories without similar experience on 
the contract to be bid may be allowed to bid if the 
cost of such contract is not more than the 
Allowable Range of Contract Cost (ARCC) of their 
registration. 
 
Since the contract cost is more than the ARCC, 
therefore the provision is not applicable. 

 5 

In the last bidding, we encountered a 
problem with the Technical Documents 
specifically in Forms.  
 
Are you going to provide forms? 

You may see the checklist of requirements 
provided in the Bidding Document. 
 
The required form from the last bidding is already 
removed and corrected. 
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6 

Is there a required form for bidding? Forms such as  
- Bid Securing Declaration for Bid Security 
- Omnibus Sworn Statement 
- Bid Form for the Procurement of 

Infrastructure Projects 
may be download at 
https://www.gppb.gov.ph/downloadables.php 

7 

During the Submission and Opening of Bid, 
can we attend physically? 

We are not preventing physical presence but we 
discourage it, due to safety protocols but if you 
want to participate physically you may check the 
guidelines in the bidding documents. 

 
All other information in the bidding document inconsistent with the above is hereby revised accordingly. 
All other provisions which are not affected shall remain in effect. 
 
For further guidance and information of all concerned. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 

      ATTY. JASON SHAHEER H. SALENDAB 
Chairman 
Bids and Awards Committee 

 

 

 


